Sent via email

Request for Information

NHS

Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department
1** Floor

Magnitude House

New Hythe Lane

Aylesford

Kent

ME20 6WT

Tel: 01795 514525

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

| write further to your request FOI ID 43335 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Obsterics Services

Your request is set out below:

| would be grateful if you could please provide the following information with regards to patients treated with

Durvalumab (Imfinzi) and Nivolumab.

Where the specified Nov 23 — March 24 timeframe is not possible to provide, could you please provide the
latest 5 months of data you have, and specify which timeframe this covers.

Please answer the following questions regarding your obstetricians in each financial year, split by grade (as

per NHS staffing listed grades) when needed.

Ideally, please provide the answers regarding the staffing you had each October, but it can be another month of

the year if October is not available.

FY 2022/23

1.

How many full-time equivalent (FTE) obstetricians did you have in October?

Associate Specialist

Specialty Doctor

Specialty Registrar

Core Training

Foundation Doctor Year 2

Foundation Doctor Year 1

Staff Grade

Other and Local HCHS Doctor Grades
Hospital Practitioner / Clinical Assistant
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Did you have a 24/7 consultant obstetrician on call?

Was the consultant obstetrician on-call on-site, or were they off-site (e.g., at home)?

How many full-time equivalent (FTE) vacancies did you have for consultant obstetricians?
What was the expenditure on agency/locum for consultant obstetricians?
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The Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust do not provide obstetrics services, we provide
only the mental health care and treatment for adults across the Kent and Medway area.

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department





